LAFCO MEMORANDUM

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
105 East Anapamu Street * Santa Barbara CA 93101 « (805) 568-3391 + Fax (805) 568-2249

November 4, 2021 (Agenda)

TO: Each Member of the Commission
FROM: Mike Prater
Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  REPORT ON PENDING APPLICATIONS

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary

DISCUSSION

The following is a list of current and pending applications. Staff will review the list at the
Commission meeting.

Pending and Current Applications:

a. Bailey Avenue Sphere of Influence Revision and Reorganization to the City of
Lompoc.

b. 5317 Calle Real - Galileo Pisa Annexation to the Goleta Sanitary District.

c. 3270 Beach Club Road — Sphere of Influence and Annexation to the Carpinteria
Sanitary District.

d. Hagerman Sphere and Annexation to the Laguna County Sanitation District.

e. Santa Claus Lane Restroom Sphere and Annexation to the Carpinteria Sanitary
District.

Please contact the LAFCO office ifyou have any questions.
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